
From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
To: "John Turner"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker
Cc: Mike Martin; Nick Koch; Ed Abels; Austin Weyant
Subject: 2RP-4988 RE: [EXT] South Culebra Bluff Unit No. 5-B C-141 Release Notification; API#30-015-22922 - Rockcliff

Energy Operating New Mexico LLC
Date: Monday, October 1, 2018 5:58:00 PM

Hello Mr. Turner,
 
OCD has received the C-141 Release Notification, thank you! It has been assigned 2RP-4988. Please let me know if
you have any questions.
 
 
Best Regards,
 

Maria Pruett
 
Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963
Fax: 575748-9720
 
 
 

From: John Turner <John.Turner@Rockcliffenergy.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 5:47 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
<Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Mike Martin <mike.martin@rockcliffenergy.com>; Nick Koch <nkoch@rockcliffenergy.com>; Ed
Abels <Ed.Abels@Rockcliffenergy.com>; Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>
Subject: [EXT] South Culebra Bluff Unit No. 5-B C-141 Release Notification; API#30-015-22922 -
Rockcliff Energy Operating New Mexico LLC
 
Please find attached the initial Form C-141 and figure showing the area of impact for the release that
occurred at Rockcliff Operating New Mexico LLC’s SCB No 5-B Facility in Eddy County on September
16, 2018.  
 
Mrs. Tucker - We will need to complete a site characterization on this release as soon as possible to
meet the 90 day deadline, so please provide guidance on the arch clearance as soon as possible
please.  If we need to schedule a meeting to discuss, please let me know.
 
If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.
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Thank you,
 
John Turner
Rockcliff Energy Operating LLC
Sr. Environmental Specialist
342 Johnny Clark Rd
Longview, TX 75603
O: (903) 475-1865
C: (903) 261-4673
jturner@rockcliffenergy.com
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